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From: Rypkema, Xan
To: Mairena, David
Subject: NO Facilities 403502-15-001-14470619, Ludlam Corridor,
Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 7:01:39 PM
Attachments: image001.png

map 4.pdf
map 5.pdf
map 1.pdf
map 2.pdf
map 3.pdf

No facilities:

CenturyLink Communications, LLC (National Fiber Optic longhaul/metro network) has received your utility
notice. After reviewing the information you provided it has been determined that CenturyLink does not
have facilities within the scope of the Project. Therefore it will not be necessary for CenturyLink to
relocate or adjust the facilities.

Any changes or additions to the Project plans or parameters should be submitted to CenturyLink for
review of potential new impacts to the CenturyLink facilities. Please reference the file number 157626 FL
with any future communications.

Please make certain that you coordinate with your local Call Before You Dig program to identify any other
utilities in the area of your project.

Thank you,
Xan Marie Rypkema
Business Analyst
Relocations Department
CenturyLink
1025 Eldorado Blvd
Broomfield CO 80021
p: 720.888.1089
e: xan.rypkema@centurylink.com

NationalRelo@centurylink.com

*Please send all future utility requests via e-mail to NationalRelo@centurylink.com with a detailed letter stating the
project information and any existing plans. Electronic copies (opposed to physical copies) ensure efficient and accelerated
communication between both parties. If there are outstanding circumstances in which this request cannot be met, please
advise us of such.  We appreciate you

This communication is the property of CenturyLink and may contain confidential or privileged
information. Unauthorized use of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the
sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the communication and any attachments.
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